

MANSFIELD TOWNSHIP RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING

Tuesday, May 19, 2015 – 8:00 p.m.

The regular monthly meeting of the Recreation Committee was called to order by Colleen Herbert at 8:04 P.M. at the Mansfield Township Municipal Building. Everyone present participated in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Public notice of this meeting pursuant to the Open Public Meeting Act NJSA 10:4.6 to 10:4.21 has been satisfied. Notice of this meeting was properly given in the annual notice which was adopted by Mansfield Township Recreation Committee on January 20, 2015. The Annual Notice was transmitted to the Burlington County Times, filed with the Clerk of the Township of Mansfield, and posted on the official bulletin board at the Municipal Complex. All of the mailing, posting, and filing has been accomplished as of January 30, 2015.

Committee Members (11):

Tammy Caloiaro	present
Randy Feig	excused
Colby Bressler	excused
John Kampo	present
Colleen Herbert	present
Brian Sisz	present
Paul Narwid	present
Brian Pieloch	excused
Brian Morro	present
Robert Siverio	present
Omar Coley	present

Township Committee Liaisons: Robert Semptimphelter, Janice DiGiuseppe

Audience Member(s):

Approval of Minutes: Motion to approve the April minutes was made by Brian Sisz and second by Tammy Caloiaro. Omar Coley abstained from the vote. All other present members approved and the motion passed.

Roll Call for vote:

Colleen Herbert: yes

Paul Narwid: yes

Brian Sisz: yes

John Kampo: not present for vote

Tammy Caloiaro: yes

Brian Pieloch: not present for vote

Brian Morro: yes

Robert Siverio: yes

Colby Bressler: not present for vote

Randy Feig: not present for vote

Omar Coley: abstained

Correspondence:

Open Public Forum:

Concessions- discussion on whether or not we should /could outsource the concession stand. Due to the lack of volunteers to run the concession stand for the baseball season we need to explore other options for next season. This will be looked into and discussed again.

Park Permit Discussion- Janice DiGiuseppe discussed with the committee some sections of the park permit that need to updated, particularly section 33B of the park ordinance regarding selling anything in the park and the wording that states that only Mansfield Township Residents can use the park. The committee reviewed the sections in question and the Township Committee will address the changes before the new park permit is approved.

May 2015 Bills List:

<i>Payable to:</i>	<i>item</i>	<i>amount</i>	<i>Acct</i>
Paul Narwid	<i>banners</i>	\$256.80	sponsorships
Baseball/Softball			
Fired Up events	<i>slide</i>	\$350.00	Current
NBIAA	<i>field nail drags</i>	\$727.00	RRT Baseball
Awards and More	<i>medals</i>	\$460.00	Current
Smylie	<i>ice cream picture</i>	\$950.00	Current
Basketball			
Soccer			
David Ongaro	<i>soccer training</i>	\$900.00	RRT soccer
		\$3,643.80	

Motion to approve the May 2015 Bills list was made by Brian Siz and second by Brian Morro. Paul Narwid abstained from the vote for the banners payment. All other present members approved. Motion passed.

Roll Call for vote:

- Colleen Herbert: yes
- Paul Narwid: yes
- Brian Siz: yes
- John Kampo: not present for vote
- Tammy Caloiaro: yes
- Brian Pieloch: not present for vote

Brian Morro: yes
Robert Siverio: yes
Colby Bressler: not present for vote
Randy Feig: not present for vote
Omar Coley: yes

Action Items: Park permit from the Girl Scout Troop 23549 for uses of MCP for Girl Scout Camp the week of August 10-14 from 8-1:30pm. Motion to approve the park permit was made by Colleen Herbert and second by Brian Sisz. All present members approved and the motion passed.

Roll Call for vote:

Colleen Herbert: yes
Paul Narwid: yes
Brian Sisz: yes
John Kampo: not present for vote
Tammy Caloiaro: yes
Brian Pieloch: not present for vote
Brian Morro: yes
Robert Siverio: yes
Colby Bressler: not present for vote
Randy Feig: not present for vote
Omar Coley: yes

Park permit from Rich Doppler for Civic Club field and indoor facility for baseball camp the week of July 13-16. Motion to approve the permit was made by Brian Sis and second by Tammy Caloiaro. All present members approved and the motion passed. Colleen Herbert noted that there should be an increase in the field use fees from last year.

Roll Call for vote:

Colleen Herbert: yes- (with an increase in fee)
Paul Narwid: yes
Brian Sisz: yes
John Kampo: not present for vote
Tammy Caloiaro: yes
Brian Pieloch: not present for vote
Brian Morro: yes
Robert Siverio: yes
Colby Bressler: not present for vote
Randy Feig: not present for vote
Omar Coley: yes

Facilities:

Indoor facility side door- thresh-hold broken. Jeff is aware and will check it out.
Country Walk - fields need a complete overhaul and the builder will need to do that and then the township will need to vote on whether to take over the park maintenance.
Civic Club- Randy Feig will look into protectors for the scoreboard.

Reports from Subcommittee:

Soccer: Brian Morro: Brian Morro and Brian Pieloch worked on a new timeline for soccer. Keeping the reg fee the same and no changes to the divisions. Opening Day will be September 12th. Registration will be June 17th to mid July. Flyer will go home through school and email blast. Looking at August 8th and 9th for assessments. One suggestion was made to have someone go to the Kindergarten open house to get the word out to the new families.

Basketball- season over- nothing new to report. Tammy is working on timeline

Baseball: Robert Siverio: working on timeline for next season and looking to move up all dates to start assessments, team formation, and practices earlier. District tryouts are going on right now. They are looking at the numbers for next year and would like to sent up a rule for moving up. Also looking at having a commissioner for each level to handle any problems for that level. Also looking to re-organize the draft and assessment process. NBIAA will be looking at the rookie division rules for next season regarding pitching.

Softball: Season going okay. There will be one 10U district team.

Football/Cheerleading: Registration open until June 1st.

Concessions:

Sponsorship:

Finance:

Old business:

New business:

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn at 9:54pm by Tammy Caloiaro and second by Paul Narwid. All present members approved and motion passed.

Respectfully prepared and submitted:

Christine Alpin, secretary

NEXT MEETING:
TUESDAY June 16, 2015 at 8:00P.M.